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Connie Mills

From: Josh Marshall | Gascoigne Wicks <jmarshall@gwlaw.co.nz>
Sent: Monday, 4 September 2023 4:55 pm
To: Connie Mills
Cc: Quentin Davies | Gascoigne Wicks; christine@cfconsulting.co.nz; James Bridge
Subject: RE: Punawaitai Hearing - Minute 4 - RM220003

Hi Connie, 
 
Sorry for the delay. No, a reply won’t be available today.  
 
Ngā Mihi, 
 
Josh Marshall 
 

 
Josh Marshall | Associate| 
Tel: 03 578 4229 | DDI: 03 520 5017 | Mob:  027 338 1346 Email:  jmarshall@gwlaw.co.nz   
P O Box 2 | Blenheim | 7240 
 
 
Website: http://www.gascoignewicks.co.nz 
Caution.  This e-mail message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential and subject to legal privilege.   If you are not the intended 
recipient, you are notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message or data is prohibited.   If you have received this e-mail in error, 
please notify me immediately and delete all material pertaining to this e-mail.   Thank you 
 
 

From: Connie Mills <connie.mills@chbdc.govt.nz>  
Sent: Monday, September 4, 2023 2:32 PM 
To: Josh Marshall | Gascoigne Wicks <jmarshall@gwlaw.co.nz> 
Cc: Quentin Davies | Gascoigne Wicks <qdavies@gwlaw.co.nz>; christine@cfconsulting.co.nz; James Bridge 
<james@paoanuipoint.co.nz> 
Subject: RE: Punawaitai Hearing - Minute 4 - RM220003 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Josh, 
  
Are you providing the right of reply today? 
  
Kind regards, 
Connie 
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Connie Mills
 

Customer and Consents Manager| Kaiwhakahaere Kiritaki & Whakaaetanga 
  

Central Hawke's Bay District Council 
   

PO Box 127 
28 - 32 Ruataniwha Street
Waipawa   4210
    

06 857 8060  
    

 

 

This communication, including any attachments, is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it.
our website. 
Got an idea or feedback?  Fantastic!  You can let us know here  

   

 

  

From: Connie Mills  
Sent: Monday, 28 August 2023 3:00 pm 
To: Josh Marshall | Gascoigne Wicks <jmarshall@gwlaw.co.nz> 
Cc: Quentin Davies | Gascoigne Wicks <qdavies@gwlaw.co.nz>; christine@cfconsulting.co.nz; James Bridge 
<james@paoanuipoint.co.nz> 
Subject: RE: Punawaitai Hearing - Minute 4 - RM220003 
  
Hi Josh, 
  
The Panel has asked, if you can please confirm whether or not you are able to meet the 4 September date with the 
Reply or, if not, what would be your proposed new date ? 
  
Kind regards, 
Connie  
  

From: Josh Marshall | Gascoigne Wicks <jmarshall@gwlaw.co.nz>  
Sent: Monday, 28 August 2023 11:39 am 
To: Connie Mills <connie.mills@chbdc.govt.nz> 
Cc: Quentin Davies | Gascoigne Wicks <qdavies@gwlaw.co.nz>; christine@cfconsulting.co.nz; James Bridge 
<james@paoanuipoint.co.nz> 
Subject: RE: Punawaitai Hearing - Minute 4 - RM220003 
  
Kia ora Connie,  
  
The follow-up meeting between Mr O’Leary and Ms Foster which was proposed in the timetable for 21 August 2023 
is still to occur. Ms Foster can coordinate with Mr O’Leary directly for a followup. Once this has occurred, we will be 
in the position to complete a formal written reply.  
  
Ngā Mihi, 
  
Josh Marshall 
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Josh Marshall | Associate| 
Tel: 03 578 4229 | DDI: 03 520 5017 | Mob:  027 338 1346 Email:  jmarshall@gwlaw.co.nz   
P O Box 2 | Blenheim | 7240 
  
  
Website: http://www.gascoignewicks.co.nz 
Caution.  This e-mail message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential and subject to legal privilege.   If you are not the intended 
recipient, you are notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message or data is prohibited.   If you have received this e-mail in error, 
please notify me immediately and delete all material pertaining to this e-mail.   Thank you 
  
  

From: Connie Mills <connie.mills@chbdc.govt.nz>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2023 4:59 PM 
To: Planners <planner@chbdc.govt.nz> 
Subject: Punawaitai Hearing - Minute 4 - RM220003 
  
Good afternoon, 
  
Please see the attached minute issued by the Panel this afternoon. It will also be published on the CHBDC website 
soon. 
  
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me directly. 
  
Kind regards, 
Connie 
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

Connie Mills
 

Customer and Consents Manager| Kaiwhakahaere Kiritaki & Whakaaetanga 
  

Central Hawke's Bay District Council 
   

PO Box 127 
28 - 32 Ruataniwha Street
Waipawa   4210
    

06 857 8060  
    

 

 

This communication, including any attachments, is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it.
our website. 
Got an idea or feedback?  Fantastic!  You can let us know here  

   

 

  

  

Attention: 

The information contained in this message and or attachments is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed 
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of 
any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you 
received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any system and destroy any copies. 
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Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 
HDC520801932 

 

Attention: 

The information contained in this message and or attachments is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed 
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of 
any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you 
received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any system and destroy any copies. 

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 

HDC520801932 


